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Re: 
Ms #20230R “Structural Genomics Analysis: Special characteristics of 

unique, common and horizontally transferred folds.”

Dear Editor,

We enclose a revised version of the above reference paper for consideration by Proteins. We believe in the revision that have completely addressed the referees and managers comments and have substantially improved the paper. We hope that it is now acceptable for publication.

Yours sincerely,

Mark Gerstein

Associate Professor of

Molecular Biophysics and Biochemistry
and Computer Science

